SCYF BOARD MEETING

Date: 8/14/2019	Time: 6:30P	Location: SAINT CLOUD YOUTH FOOTBALL

Attendees: A =Absent		
Matt Green, President	Josh Taylor, Vice President	April King, Secretary
Pamela Joyce, Treasurer	David Rivette, Football Commissioner A	Glenn Gilbert, Asst. Football Commissioner
Tasha McLeroy, Cheer Coordinator	Valerie Devault, Asst. Cheerleading Coordinator	Sonya Ziss, Scholastics Coordinator
Nessa Rodriguez, Flag Football Coordinator A	Shelly Douglas, Fundraising/Sponsorship Coordinator A	Bri Kincade, Registration Coordinator A
Kaitly Whaley, Team Mom Coordinator	Jason Enberg, Concession Mgr. A	Hector Pozzo, Field Coordinator
Jason King, Weigh Master	Jamie Douglas, Equipment Mgr. A	Tina Wetherington, Merchandise Coordinator
Corina Reed Ward, Asst merchandise	Mike Wetherington, Asst Field Coordinator	
Mykala Selby – Flag Cheer Coordinator A		

Agenda Item	DISCUSSION		
CALL TO ORDER	By Matt Green at 6:37pm		
MINUTES REVIEW	Minutes reviewed independently by Board members Motion to approve July minutes: Motion made by Tasha McLeroy , 2 nd by Sonya Ziss– MOTION PASSES		
Treasurer Pamela	Treasurer's report given to board members. Motion to approve : made by Tasha McLeroy , 2 nd by Valerie Devault– MOTION PASSES •		
EQUIPMENT JAMIE DOUGLAS	• Absent		
TEAM MOM KAITLYN	 Book check went great, only one player needs to be stamped on game day, Saturday. Ask John to bring the stamp. Sent out volunteer sheets and jamboree as well. 		
FLAG FOOTBALL NESSA R	 We have 180 flag players and 9 cheerleaders. Uniforms are ordered and parents shirts as well. 8/27/19 is the first flag game. Nessa will be meeting with coaches and refs about the rules to be on the same page. 9/17/2019 picture day(we can do tackle player and cheer makeups) Nessa would like to open spring flag on 11/15/2019 		

Fundraising/ Sponsorship Shelly	 Absent The cup idea fell through so we are looking into another cup idea, possible trail mix, snap raise, Yankee candle. 	
Merchandise Tina	 Parent shirts are ordered Mitch will personalized shirts for \$7.00 (parents buy a shirt from merchandise and mitch will personalize it) New merchandise coming, ie "I came for the cheese fries" Socks are in and look awesome and are available for purchase The merchandise booth looks amazing as well with lots of upgrades 	
Football David/glenn	• COMMISSIONERS MEETING NOTES •	
Field Hector/Mike	• They are looking at the misters to see if they are working.	
CHEER TASHA/VALERIE	Good to go on hours and all teams can cheer this Saturday.	
Scholastics Sonya	 2/29/2019 Mid Florida banquet is at Shingle Creek Rosen. There will be no National banquet they will only recognize the scholars in some fashion. Will get Progress reports beginning of September 	
REGISTRATION BRI	• Absent	
Concession Jason E	• Absent	
WEIGHT MASTER JASON KING	 We are trying to figure out if we weigh in at the jamboree but there is no weight on the hard card. 	
OLD BUSINESS	•	

NEW BUSINESS	 Home Game times: 6U - 9am 8U - 10am Challenger - 11:30am 10U -12:00pm 12U - 1:30pm 14U - 3:00pm The field is being sanded and then we can line and number it We will order 250 bulldog reusable cups Concession needs a new chest freezer we will do a \$500.00 budget. Motion to approve: made by Pam Joyce , 2nd by Mike Wetherington- MOTION PASSES A Helmet was stolen out of the carthe parents will reimburse us for the loss We have a coach that would like to come on board for the 6U. He is certified already. The floor was opened for discussion and we will vote privately.
	Adjourned: pm Motion to adjourn : Sonya Ziss , 2 nd by Pam Joyce Next Meeting: 9/11/19 at SCYF (Time TBD)